Binu Balachandran

From: Ajit Singh

Sent: 15 August 2024 22:41

To: Prabhat Kumar

Subject: Fwd: Barricading 5 Shops_T-1 IGI Delhi

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 7:10:54 pm

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Jasmine Fdt <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan
<usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: Barricading 5 Shops_T-1 IGI Delhi

You don't often get email from pradeep@fallowdezience.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Ajit

As discussed pls find note the best quote for barricading.

AMOUNT
5.No|HSN |[Outlet Name ltems Location Size UOM |Qty Rate | (INBR) | GST@18% | TOTAL

1/995411(Barista shop-9T-11GI Airpart Delhi 3660 3048| 5gm 11.15568|2584| 28,826 5,189 | 34,015
2|995411|Momo Express Supply of Barricading: Shop-9 T-1 1GI Airport Delhi 3660 3048|Sqm 11.15568|2584| 28,826 5,180 | 34,015
3|995411|Wrap it up Wooden 40x40mm log, 8mm |Shop-5 T-1 1GI Airport Delhi 2440 3048| Sgm 7.43712|2584| 19,218 3,459 | 22,677
41995411|Burger Pizza commercial plywood,L  |Shop-5T-11G| Airport Delhi 2440 3048|Sgm 7.43712(2584| 19,218 3,459 | 22,677
5(995411|Cafeccino support Base,slant support [Shop-7 T-11G| Airport Delhi 4876 3048|5gm | 14.862048|2584| 38,404 6,913 45,316
6| 995411| Flying Bite with weight on leg, Solvent (Shop-10/1T-11GI Airport Delhi 2440 3048|Sgm 7.43712|2584| 15,218 3,458 | 22,677
7|995411|Healthy Eats star fire, Specs: 340gsm (Shop-10/1T-11GI Airport Delhi 2440 3048|Sqm 7.43712|2584| 19,218 3,459 | 22677
8995411 Masala Kitchen black star flex make Shop-13T-11GI Airport Delhi 7315 3048|5gm 22.29612|2584| 57,613 10,370 67,984
9|995411| Express of Idli.com Shop-13 T-1IGI Airport Delhi 7315 3048|Sqm 22.29612|2584| 57,613 10,370 | 67,984

TOTAL 2,88,153 51,867 | 3,40,020

Fallow Dezience Tree LLP

Pls approve and provide PO to proceed further.

Regards
Pradeep



On Sun, 11 Aug, 2024, 12:42 Pradeep Kumar, <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote:
Hi

Please note the best offer for dismantling & shifting of material of 4 carts of T-1 IGI Delhi Airport.

Di of Carts AtT-11GI Airport Delhi
S.No Outlet Size(Mtr.) ificati TAT UOM [Qty| Rate ICST@18% | TOTAL(INR)
1 MasalaKitchen | 6x2.4x2.7 | pismantling, shifting loading & unloading of MS Structure cutting with plywood cladding, us 1| 54000 54000 9720/ 63720,
2 Cafeccino ax2.4x2.7 | llles, base aluminium checkered sheet, electrical conduit, wire, cable, switch socket, us 1| 36000 36000 8480 42480,
face plate, industrial socket with enclosure, discard counters etc. It also includes the 3Days(Day & Night)
ays(Day & Ni
3 Idli Express 6x2.4x2.7 | separating MS Pipes, wire, lights, awning , & aluminium chequered sheetand hand it vsibay g us 1| 54000 54000 9720 63720,
over to TFS team at T-1 Airport Delhi, Note : All the unused material L be discard and
4 Healthy Eats 2.4x2.4x2.7 debris dumped at permissible area by Airport or MCD us 1| 24000 24000
4320 28320
5 |Transportation Transportation (Fdt & TFS Godown) Average cost Trcuk| 4] 6500 26000 4680 30680
HSN/SAC 940310|TOTAL 194000 34920 228920
For: Fallow Dezience Tree LLP

Please approve the same to proceed further.

Regards

On Sat, 10 Aug 2024 at 18:04, Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote:
Hi

Please approve the additional cost of all delhi kiosks.

| lL share dismantling cost by monday @Manmeet Singh Bakshi

Regards

o]

On Mon, 1Jul 2024 at 20:53, Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote:
Dear Ajit,

As discussed, please find attached the additional cost occurs as per dial comment & suggestions or changes.



dditional Work BOQ of T1 Kiosks
S.No. [Item uomMm Qty Rate Amount(INR) [Remarks

Note: Vinyl with

1|Plywood Cladding AAC Blockwork cover with 12mm 710 Plywood to received Vinyl Print with Sunboard. sqm 47 1,650 77,411
Sunboard , taken
into PO
Bulkhead should extend to side wall and be part of artwork in facade - Shop 5 & 9 only (3 ft
Extended Fagade N . .
width & height as per elevation) (900x400x2 pcs) Sqm 1 5,400 4,515
3|MS Guard Rail M.s powder coated guard rail - 165 running ft Rft 165 450 74,250
. Tube Light T t\::tlglga:) be done in passage and both storage area 30 pcs (22 w tube lights on wall) as new No 20 650 19,500
i

Electrical points + wire to be provided in both area - as per layout (3 x 6/16 amp sockets each

N N . N Points 27 2,100 56,700
kiosk), 3 Module, GI Box, Face Plate etc. 2.5mm Wire FRLS with 25mm MS Conduit.

5|Power Point

Addition from
Rubber matt flooring (3 mm thick) only to be done in both area and passage - 1200 sq. Ft Sqm 111 750 83,612 |Original PO
10. Cabling from electrical meter to DB Board - as per site (10 m minimum each side) 4core

6 Rubber Matt.

7|Main Cable Mtr. 50 750 Taken into PO
x10 Sgm FRLS
Kitchen Door Door height for storage to be 3mm Flush door with Laminate 2400 mm -32mm thick (800 x No 5 24.000
8 2300 mm x 5 pcs) and (300 x 300 mm - 5 pcs) vision panel 8mm toughened glass ! 1,20,000
9|Looping Point All exposed conduit for points and lights in storage area - for 30 lights (2-3mtr each) L/S 30 750 22,500
Flooring Opt-1 Front 400 mm area where customer stands, needs to be raised by 40 mm (all 5 kiosks) 25mm
ri 3
10 8 Op SHS Farm with 18mm Bison board with Rubber matt finish. Sgm 14 3,600 50,400
N Front 400 mm area where customer stands, needs to be raised by 40 mm (all 5 kiosks) thick
11|Flooring Opt-2
Rubber Matt as per sample approved. Sqm 14 28,000 3,92,000
L 23. Refabrication of MS Structures of Masala Kitchen as per new size. Includes cutting, re
Refabrication (MK) . o
12 sizing, wastages, Labour as per new drawing L/S 1 38,690 38,690
13|partition Partition : MS Pipe Structure 40mm SHS, 12mm Plywood 710 cladding to receive subarid with
iti
vinyl branding. Sqm 33 2,800 91,044
. . N N INR 150 Sqft.
. Supply and pasting of HP latex printed artwork with 3mm Sunboard LG/Ivory/Pioneer
Branding di d desi rtwork Approved Rate, In
14 media as per approved design ai or| Sqft. 375 150 56,250 |PO
TOTAL 6,94,872

Regards

OnTue, 11 Jun 2024 at 22:24, Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote:
Hi

Please find attached the best offer for given shop-9 & Shop-5 for your approval.

T-11Gl Airport Delhi _TFS Outlets

S.No|HSN Outlet Name Specs. Location AMOUNT (INR) |GST @18%| TOTAL
1/940310|Barista BOQ Attached |Shop-9 T-1 IGI Airport Dell 4,34,175| 78,151| 512,326
2|940310{Momo Express BOQ Attached [Shop-9 T-1 IGI Airport Del 4,74,115 85,341 5,59,456
3/940310|Wrap it up BOQ Attached [Shop-5 T-1 IGI Airport Del 4,07,615 73,371 4,80,986
4(940310|Burger Pizza BOQ Attached |Shop-5 T-1 IGI Airport Dell 3,70,204| 66,637 | 4,36,840

TOTAL 16,86,109 19,89,609
Note:- |Equipment Shifting Cost Extra
Fallow Dezience Tree LLP




e s e
Fciyelii
|

>y
>

<
bale.»

Regards

WhapLoUp

BURGERPIZZACO.

‘VVV

»»»»»




